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Dear Tonia,

Thank you for your letter of 13 May 2021 regarding our commitment as a government to the
global target to eliminate HIV by 2030. | apologise for the delay in responding.

As you are aware, the Welsh Government has made huge progress over the past five years
in improving access to testing and other sexual health services as well as providing pre-
exposure prophylaxis (PrEP) through NHS Wales as part of routine care provision.

We recognise that there is more work to be done and we will continue to work with partners
in the health services and third sector via the Welsh Government’s Sexual Health
Programme Board to further improve sexual health services in Wales, including providing
more equitable access to PrEP across Wales and taking forward actions to tackle the
stigma associated with HIV.

| welcome the valuable perspective Fast Track Cities will contribute to this work via
representation on the Sexual Health Programme Board going forward.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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